O
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2024

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Pickering, Bonham, Cank and Kennedy-Lount

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

o=

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact:
Katie Jordan, Governance Services Officer / Julian Yeung, Governance Support Assistant,
email: committees@leicester.gov.uk



Information for Members of the Public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Governance Support
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Governance Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Governance Services.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Governance Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NI NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
us on committees@leicester.gov.uk, or call in at City Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151.


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.

Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3
Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Governance Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:

a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)

C. The Applicant and any representatives

d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4. Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)

6. *Applicant’s Case
Questions (for clarification purposes only):

Members
Officers



Statutory Consultees
Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the
presence of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and
persons who have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be
aware of when they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Governance Support Officer
everyone will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the
decision the Sub-Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Governance Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2.

3.

Appointment of Chair
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises
Licence for The 72 Bar and Restaurant, 72 Brazil (Pages 1 - 48)
Street, Leicester.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report on
a application for a variation of an existing Premises Licence for The 72 Bar and
Restaurant, 72 Brazil Street, Leicester.

Any Other Urgent Business






Appendix A

Application for a variation
of an existing premises
licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee
Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)

Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 04 November
2024

Lead director/officer: Deborah Bragg




Useful information
B Ward(s) affected: Saffron

B Report author: Amy Day
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3054
B Report version number: 1

1. Summary

1.1 This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a variation to an
existing premises licence for The 72 Bar and Restaurant, 72 Brazil Street, Leicester
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives

and the relevant parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing Authority’s
Licensing Policy.

2. Determination to be made

2.1 Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider

whether to
) Grant the licence without modification
. Modify the conditions of the licence
o Reject the whole application

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

3.1 An application was received on 11 September 2024 for a variation of an existing
premises licence for The 72 Bar and Restaurant, 72 Brazil Street, Leicester. A copy
of the application is attached at Appendix A.

3.2  The variation application is as follows:

Licensable activity

Current hours

Proposed hours

Live Music

Sun to Thurs 11.00 — 23.00
Fri to Sat 11.00 — 00.00

To add Diwali Celebrations,
Christmas Eve & New Years
Eve 11.00 — 01.30

Recorded Music

Sun to Thurs 11.00 — 23.00
Fri to Sat 11.00 — 00.00

To add Diwali Celebrations,
Christmas Eve & New Years
Eve 11.00 - 01.30

Late night
refreshment

Fri to Sat 23.00 — 00.00

To add Diwali Celebrations,
Christmas Eve & New Years
Eve 23.00 - 01.30

Sale of alcohol

Sun to Thurs 11.00 — 23.00
Fri to Sat 11.00 — 00.00

To add Diwali Celebrations,
Christmas Eve & New Years
Eve 11.00 — 01.30

Opening hours

Sun to Thurs 11.00 — 23.30
Fri to Sat 11.00 — 00.00

To add Fri to Sat 11.00 —
00.30
Diwali Celebrations,
Christmas Eve & New Years
Eve 11.00 — 02.00




3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Conditions to be removed:

Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks supplied by the premises, outside
the licensable area marked on the site plan whilst stood up. Vertical drinking will not
be permitted immediately outside the premises.

No more than thirty customers will be permitted to remain within the designated
smoking area or other external space at one time between 10pm and closing to the
public, with the exception of entry and egress.

A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will
be deployed at the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team, home matchdays.

Door supervisors will be deployed a minimum of two hours before the scheduled
start and a minimum of one hour after the end of the match. They must remain on
the premises during their deployment.

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section 16 of Appendix A).
The existing licence is attached at Appendix B.
In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Location Plan
- / 2 1
;/ / / + seam
"“‘If“l“‘-"r ,“"I“‘.“If.il‘f' ‘.‘i ‘lff// 'f/'f
b FILBERT STREET | y
“/
g L & LS
7 ar Y, /M o
i ”; s f.,/ /, — 1
= =T T
) \ e b
I." f/' _ [] r >
I /4
' = / //,
N7
A e / S
i T HAZJ:SWEET | hers
| - / - / p:
| = /d
/ S d e =7 Jy
e L 7 =0
7 / :
47 S The 72 Bar and
7 Restaurant
w



4. Representations

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

A representation was received on 03 October 2024 from the Police. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of
public nuisance and public safety. The Police are concerned that the premises has
only been open for three months and there have already been multiple breaches of
the existing premises licence. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix
C1.

A representation was received on 07 October 2024 from the Noise team. The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The Noise team are
concerned that having an outdoor area will increase noise for nearby residents. A
copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C2.

A representation was received on 09 October 2024 from the Licensing Enforcement
Team. The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance and public safety. The Licensing Enforcement team
are concerned about the applicant requesting to remove the condition regarding SIA
door staff from the licence. They have been in contact with the applicant and they
have agreed to retain this condition. A copy of the representation and agreement is
attached at Appendix C3.

The Planning Team are a Statutory consultee as part of the application process. They
have not submitted a representation in relation to the application however have
provided clarification on the status of the planning permission for the premise. They
have confirmed:-

‘The Class E use does cover all of the first floor on the inside. The application
sought to install a canopy over the outside area and this was refused so this area
should not be used as part of the restaurant.’

5. Conditions

5.1

5.2

The conditions that are consistent with the application and the representations are
attached at Appendix D.

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)
Order 2014 amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated
entertainment. Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience
limits, between 08.00 and 23.00 hours each day. These exemptions may affect the
application under consideration because conditions may not be imposed at this
stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated. However, if problems do
occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be imposed to control
such music in the future after a formal review.

6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

6.1

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the
licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly
relevant in this case are as follows:

4



Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-26 Crime & Disorder

27-214 Public Safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

8.41—-8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

942 -944 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 - 10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25-10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10 — 13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

6.2  The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

4 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

5 General Principles

6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates

8 Areas of Specific Interest and Consultation

7. Points for clarification

7.1 The applicant and the parties making the representations have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the
representation(s) are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

By the party/ parties making the representation(s)

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they
have made.

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

8.1 Financial implications
None.




8.2 Legal implications
Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers.

8.3 Equalities implications

None.

8.4 Climate Emergency implications

There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly
associated with this report and the licensing process. Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer,
Ext 28 3384.

8.5 Other implications

Crime and Disorder — see paragraph 4

9. Background information and other papers:
None

10. Summary of appendices:
Appendix A — Application
Appendix B — Existing licence
Appendix C — Representations

Appendix D — Conditions consistent with the application and representation(s)

11. Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No

12. Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No



APPENDIX A

O Leicester For help contact

CO/J Application to vary a premises licence licensing@leicester.gov.uk

CJQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

THE 72 BAR AND RESTAURANT

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

® Yes

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

C No

IDARSHAN KUMAR |

|SHARMA

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

& Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 7



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name IANIL

* Family name IBHAWSAR

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

C  An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(& A private individual acting as an agent
Your Address
* Building number or name
* Street
District
* City or town
County or administrative are

* Postcode

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
t to.

* Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LEIPRM2053

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (C  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |THE 72 BAR AND RESTAURANT

Street |72 BRAZIL STREET
District l
City or town |LEICESTER

County or administrative area |

Postcode |LE2 7JA

Country |United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable |9 300

value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as & Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes 0 No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to I:l
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 9




Continued from previous page...

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

THIS PREMISES HAS OPENED RECENTLY IN A AREA IN A MIXED USE FACTORY USE GROUND FLOOR . THE BAR/RESTAURANT
IS ON THE 1ST FLOOR . THE PROPOSAL WISHES TO EXPAND TO THE OUTDOOR AREA FOR CUSTOMERS TO CONSUME FOOD
AND DRINK ,INDOORS AND OUTDOORS ON THE 1ST FLOOR. PHOTOS ARE ATTACHED WITH THIS APPLICATION

1. NAME OF BUSINESS NAME HAS CHANGED.

2. THE PROPOSED LICENSABLE AREA IS TO INCLUDE OUTDOOR 1ST AREA . THE PLAN IS TO BE AMENDED, A NEW PLAN IS
ATTACHED .

3 .TO REMOVE CONDITION "Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks supplied by the premises, outside the
licensable area marked on the site plan whilst stood up. Vertical drinking will not be permitted immediately outside the
premises.

4. TO REMOVE CONDITION "No more than thirty customers will be permitted to remain within the designated smoking area
or other external space at one time between 10pm and closing to the public, with the exception of entry and egress."

5.TO REMOVE CONDITION " A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will be
deployed at the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team, home matchdays.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes ® No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes ® No

Section 8 of 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 O




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only giye detailsforthe: days
S — R i e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End Z
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:I End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ﬁ End ﬁ
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End I:]
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (  Outdoors C  Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 1




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

DIWALI /NEW YEAR , CHRISTMAS EVE , NEW YEARS EVE.
Live Music.
UNTIL 01:30. THE PREMISES WILL CLOSE AT 02:00.

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(® Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only giye detailsforthe: days
St [ nd [ tobeusedtortencivity,
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ’:I End l:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:I End D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 2




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Star End
St [ ed [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
sat [ end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ ed [ ]

Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

@ Indoors C  Outdoors

C Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

DIWALI/NEW YEAR , CHRISTMAS EVE , NEW YEAR
RECORDED MUSIC UNTIL 01:30. THE PREMISES WILL CLOSE AT 02:00.

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 11 of 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 3




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes No

O]

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start ’:I End l: (e.g., 16:00) and only giye detailsforthe: days
S — Y S [t
TUESDAY
Start I:I End Z
Start ﬁ End ﬁ
WEDNESDAY
Start I:I End l:l
Start l: End S
THURSDAY
Start l:l End l:l
Start I: End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start i End ﬁ
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’:I End l:
SUNDAY
Start ﬁ End ﬁ
Start I:I End Z

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 14




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors ¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

DIWALI/NEW YEAR , CHRISTMAS EVE , NEW YEARS EVE.
LATE NIGHT REFESHMENT UNTIL 01:30. THE PREMISES WILL CLOSE AT 02:00.

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

& Yes No

S

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY S
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [{11:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End ﬁ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [11:00 End

Start

I8 LE

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 5




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
sat [ end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
set [ end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
set [ end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
sat [ end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ end [ ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(" On the premises ("  Offthe premises (& Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

DIWALI/NEW YEAR , CHRISTMAS EVE , NEW YEARS EVE.
ALCOHOL TO BE SERVED UNTIL 01:30.
THE PREMISES WILL CLOSE AT 02:00

Section 14 0of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 6




Continued from previous page...
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY | Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
an[] e [ St e

TUESDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

THURSDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

FRIDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

SATURDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

SUNDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 7




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

DIWALI/NEW YEAR , CHRISTMAS EVE , NEW YEARS EVE.
ALCOHOL TO BE SERVED UNTIL 01:30.
THE PREMISES WILL CLOSE AT 02:00

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

1.THE PROPOSED LICENSABLE AREA IS TO INCLUDE OUTDOOR 1ST FLOOR AREA . THE PLAN IS TO BE AMENDED, A NEW
PLAN IS ATTACHED .

2 .TO REMOVE CONDITION "Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks supplied by the premises, outside the
licensable area marked on the site plan whilst stood up. Vertical drinking will not be permitted immediately outside the
premises.

3.TO REMOVE CONDITION "No more than thirty customers will be permitted to remain within the designated smoking area
or other external space at one time between 10pm and closing to the public, with the exception of entry and egress."

4. TO REMOVE CONDITION " A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will be
deployed at the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team, home matchdays.

| have enclosed the premises licence

[] Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

There are 3 points from the previous agreement that has been raised. Counter solutions will be implemented .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We can't in good faith restrict the number of customers wanting to smoke or customers from walking into the smoking
area with their drinks as well as the plan to eventually set up an outdoor seating area both prohibits us from accepting this

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 8




Continued from previous page...

clause.
We have countered that there will be CCTV surveillance of the area as well as staff monitoring at all time and drinks will be
in plastic glasses for all guests on match days for extra safeguarding.

The requirement of 3 SIA door supervisors is excessive and for a family friendly bar and restaurant we do not see the need
forit.

On match days we will happily agree to having 1 door supervisor 2 hours before and 1 hour after the match as per their
requirements.

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 9




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 20




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:
o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://
www leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS
Address

Building number or name

District

|
Street l
|
|

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode l

Country |United Kingdom ‘

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership]: |

» understand [ am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

[]  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 1




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 2




O UAt A .‘\
\

scale 1:100.

—i
- . = B .o. N,

R m S ..AW..“\K., S \ V/\’ fl B . X B 30
S T T T T T T, | MAIN ACCESS

Xccetv

9 Metres

TR ““—Mw S & ‘ o
* | .

==
-

W o e s

= o - ' (S} ; D
S - “ | RESTAURANT _ “; oo o

m__?* B D :D °

o = nl; R ala it aiaiiataiialal w

NN

[
3 - !,,w\ — hug‘ = ,..,lh .,.
! , ! PR PARKING AREA
IR -

23

D New Licensable Area







APPENDIX B

Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2053
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Kings Restaurant and Bar
72 Brazil Street, Leicester, LE2 7JA.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires  NO expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:00pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:00pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
Fri-Sat 11:00pm Midnight
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:00pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:30pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"H@| ||||III||I|II|I|I|I|" ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 1 of 7



Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2053
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LEIPRS3062 Issued by Leicester

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"|"||I ||| ww"""l""”l ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 2 of 7



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2053
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: %% pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

¢) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

When the desighated premises supervisor is not on duty, a contact telephone number will be available at all times.

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"H|I*“ ||||III||I|II|I|I|I|" ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 3 of 7




-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2053
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

All spirits will be stored and behind the counter.

Premises will not admit persons who are visibly intoxicated and staff should be trained regarding responsible alcohol sales, identifying drunkenness and preventing
alcohol sales to them.

All areas within the public area will be kept clear from obstruction.

A Register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. Such records
shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected by the designated premises supervisor and produced to the police or an "authorised person.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol o be trained in Challenge 25. Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the police or an 'authorised person

Proxy signs will be on display warning adults about the law surrounding buying alcohol for children Staff will monitor the outside area to identify any potential proxy
purchasing concerns

Disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise will be audible to neighbouring properties must not occur between 23:00 and 07:30
hours.

The licence holder will ensure all external doors and windows are kept closed, other than for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving live
and recorded music and speech are taking place.
Note to applicant: You may need to consider providing ventilation or air conditioning in warm weather.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers and staff respect the needs of local residents by keeping noise to a
minimum when outside the premises and when leaving the premises.

The licence holder shall ensure the supply of alcohol ceases no later than thirty minutes prior to closing to the public.

Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks supplied by the premises, outside the licensable area marked on the site plan whilst stood up.
Vertical drinking will not be permitted immediately outside the premises.

The external smoking area will be routinely monitored by staff / Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisor(s).

No more than thirty customers will be permitted to remain within the designated smoking area or other external space at one time between 10pm and
closing to the public, with the exception of entry and egress.

The licence holder will ensure a high-definition resolution, coloured CCTV system is installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to
the public. The system must permit the identification of individuals in all lighting conditions. Cameras must cover all areas that the public have access
to, including the entrance/exit and area immediately outside the premises.

The licence holder will ensure CCTV images are securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp (BST/GMT) and retained for a minimum of 31
days.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system must be on the premises when the premises is open to the public. This staff
member must be able to show an officer from a responsible authority data/footage with minimum delay when requested.

The licence holder will ensure viewable CCTV images are provided in a downloadable format to an officer from a responsible authority within fourteen
days of a request.

A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will be deployed at the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team,
home matchdays. Door supervisors will be deployed a minimum of two hours before the scheduled start and a minimum of one hour after the end of the
match. They must remain on the premises during their deployment.

The licence holder will complete monthly security reviews and if necessary and/or if directed in writing by Leicestershire Police Licensing Department,
employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors or additional Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors at the
premises.

The licence holder will ensure all Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisor(s) used at the premises record their full name, full SIA registration
number and the dates/time deployed at the premises. A record must be kept on the premises for six months and made available for inspection to an

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"|"||I ||| ww"lml""”l ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 4 of 7




-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2053
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...
officer from a responsible authority upon request.

The licence holder shall ensure that all Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors or other persons engaged at the premises for the
purpose of supervising or controlling queues or customers (paid or not) must wear high visibility tabards and/or high visibility SIA badge armbands
whilst on the duty.

The licence holder will ensure that at least one operational audio and visual body worn camera is deployed at the premises and worn by either a member
of security or staff, whilst the premises is open to the public on Leicester City FC men’s home match days, two hours before the scheduled start and a
minimum of one hour after the end of the match.

The licence holder will ensure body worn camera footage in both an audio and visual format is retained for a minimum of 31 days and made available to
an officer from a responsible authority within fourteen days of a request.

The licence holder will promote and ensure that all front of house staff and Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisors employed at the premises
are trained in public safety campaigns such as “Ask for Angela” or other similar schemes. A record of training must be retained for at least twelve
months, repeated every six months, kept on the premises and made available for inspection by an officer from a responsible authority upon request.

An incident and refusals log will be kept on the premises and retained for a period of 12 months from the date of the incident. The log will be made
immediately available for inspection on request of an officer from a responsible authority. The incident log must be completed within 24 hours of the
incident and record the following:

(@) All crimes reported to the premises.

(b) Any ejections of patrons.

(¢) Any complaints received concerning crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour.

(d) Any incidents of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour associated to the premises.

(e) Any faults in the CCTV system.

(f)  Any refusal of age restricted products.

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted with the only acceptable proof of age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or
identification carrying a PASS logo. A training record must be kept on the premises, retained for twelve months and produced to an officer from a
responsible authority upon request.

The licence holder shall take reasonable steps to prevent public nuisance being caused by customers outside the premises and display prominent
notices requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

None.

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"H|w| ||||III||I|II|I|I|I|" ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 5 of 7



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LE| PRM 2053
Premises Licence Summary

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Kings Restaurant and Bar
72 Brazil Street, Leicester, LE2 7JA.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:00pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:00pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
Fri-Sat 11:00pm Midnight
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:00pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Sun-Thur 11:00am 11:30pm
Fri-Sat 11:00am Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"|"||I ||| wmnmlmml ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 6 of 7



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LE| PRM 2053
Premises Licence Summary

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Darshan Kumar Sharma 6 Husthwaite Lane, Hamilton, Leicester, LE5 1BY.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Darshan Kumar SHARMA

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Not applicable

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2024 at 16:39 |||"|| ||| |||"@|H-” ||||III||I|II|I|I|I|" ||| LEIPRM2053/163567  Page 7 of 7



Annex 4 - Plan

X

i
[

»
2
o)
A

e e e e
>

X

=]

| i i i | PR

" =

o ¥
2] [c] ] %] 5] (] =]
= 11X3 ANV 3ONVHLINT H00T4 ANNOY9

S3IONIDIT TIHNITHD 00L:} ITVOS

Y31INNOD ANIHIE d3H01S TOHOOTY g

YIFHSINONILXI FHI4 O

v3uv 31avonzon/ D
ALDD X

VM2 237 ¥3LSTDITT LITHLS Zvyd 22 0014 LSt “ ¥ve ANV LNVHNY.LSIY SONIM

32



APPENDIX C1
oo

Force Licensing Department
e,

QSTERS”/ Le|CeS‘tersh|re Mansfield House

= = 7_4 Belgrave Gate
? Police Leicester LE1 3GG

Tel: 101

¥
4

/'”"Ol“i\e““‘\ Protecting our communities
' www.leics.police.uk

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation in respect of a major variation licence
application.

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: PC Jefferson Pritchard

Your Address: Force Licensing Department,
Mansfield House Police Station,
74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester.

LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of The 72 Bar & Restaurant
Premises:
Address of 72 Brazil Street
premises: Leicester

LE2 7JA

Application No. (if
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder (X
Public Safety X
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm (]

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Leicester City centre’s alcohol licensing officer for Leicestershire
Police, with delegated authority from the Chief Constable.

My representation to this major variation application is based upon the licensing objectives
as per the Licensing Act 2003.

Leicestershire Police wish to submit a representation to this application, as it would
undermine three of the four licencing objectives, if granted.

The premises is located on the junction of Brazil Street and Burnmoor Street in Leicester.

33



The premises is located on the first floor and can be accessed via a pedestrian door on Brazil
Street and/or a vehicle ramp onto the roof top open air car park via Burnmoor Street.

The open-air car park is suspected to be owned by the applicant and overlooks Leicester
Electricity Sports Cricket ground.

The immediate area consists of a mix of residential and commercial units. The nearest
residential property is approximately twenty-five meters away on Burnmoor Street and
slightly further afield on the other side of the cricket ground on Pavilion Close.

Leicester City FC's King Powder stadium is located a short distance down Burmoor Street on
Raw Dykes Road.

On home match days, road closures are enforced outside the premises on the junction of
Brazil Street and Burnmoor Street in order to prevent motor vehicle access. This is done so
before, during and after the conclusion of the match for a period of time.

In May 2024, the applicant applied for a new grant resulting in representations being
submitted by Leicestershire Police and Leicester City Council Noise & Pollution Control Team.

On the final day for representation’s, the applicant’s agent submitted an amended premises
plan, in order to increase the size of the outdoor area. This would ultimately increase the size
of the licensable area. The applicant was informed a new application would be required for
the amendments, resulting in a further consultation period, so the proposal was withdrawn.

After the consultation period expired and ahead of the forthcoming hearing, the applicant
via his agent agreed to reduce their operating hours, as well as agreeing to a number of
additional measures in order to satisfy the police and council. Some of these were reflected
in the police’s signed agreements dated 12t June 2024.

On the 18™ June 2024, the premises licence was granted for Kings Restaurant & Bar.
(LEIPRM2053).

Therefore, the premises is currently licensed for the following licensable activities, with no
seasonal variations permitted:

The performance of dance, playing of recorded music indoors only and supply of alcohol on

the premises only:

Sunday to Thursday from 11am until 11pm.
Friday & Saturday from 11am until midnight.

Late Night Refreshments:

Friday & Saturday from 11pm until midnight.

Opening hours to the public:

Sunday to Thursday from 11am until 11:30pm

2

34




Friday & Saturday from 11am until midnight.

Less than three months since the licence was granted and less than two months since the
start of 2024/2025 football season, this major variation application has been submitted
requesting a daily increase in operating hours, seasonal variations and the removal of specific
conditions only added three months prior. The applicant also wishes to increase the size of
the external of area to accommodate more customers.

The applicant wishes to increase the premises opening hours to the public on Friday and
Saturday night by a further 30 minutes. Thus until 12:30am the following morning.

The applicant also wishes to remain open to the public until 2am following Diwali New Year,
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve, with licensable activities including live music, recorded
music, late night refreshments and the supply of alcohol being extended until 1:30am.

As of Monday 23™ September 2024, the premises has only opened twice to the public. This
being Saturday 31° August and Saturday 215 September 2024.

On Saturday 21°% September 2024, ahead of the Leicester City FC V Everton match at the
nearby King Power stadium, PC Pritchard conducted a licensing visit at the premises. PC
Pritchard spoke with the applicant and observed multiple breaches of its current premises
licence. This was discussed further at the scheduled major variation application meeting on
Monday 23" September 2024.

Leicestershire Police believes the applicant has not built up a sufficient track record to prove
themselves as a responsible operator as the licence was only granted three months ago and
football season has only started less than two months ago.

Similarly, the applicant wishes to increase the size of the venue and increase the operating
hours which ultimately increase the risks to the operator and the public whilst removing the
majority of the safety measures only agreed to three months ago.

The application suggests that one member of security will be sufficient to control the
premises, which consists of two entrances, inside and a large external area. The police
strongly disagree with this proposal and consider this extremely dangerous and would
ultimately put both customers and staff at risk of harm. Also, it is likely to result in crime and
disorder both inside and outside the venue.

Leicestershire Police have some serious concerns about this application and respectfully
request that the application is refused.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Leicestershire Police — Alcohol Licensing for Leicester City Centre

Representation dated — Wednesday 2"¢ October 2024

35







N
35

Leicester
City Council

APPENDIX C2

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Jasvinder Mann

Your Address:

Pollution Control Officer
Noise and Pollution Control
Leicester City Council

City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Details of premises representation is about

Name of The 72 Bar and Restaurant
Premises:
Address of 72 Brazil Street
premises: 18t Floor
Leicester
LE2 7JA
Application No. | LEIPRM2053

(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O yes
Public Safety 0O yes
Prevention of public nuisance x yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

The premises is located on the junction of Brazil Street and Burnmoor Street. 72
Brazil Street is an old factory that is now a bar/restaurant.

The original application for this premises was made under the name Kings
Restaurant and Bar (LEIPRM2053). Since then, the business has changed name to

The 72 Bar and Restaurant.

The applicant has applied for a variation to their premises licence. They have
requested that the condition “customers will not be permitted to consume drinks
supplied by the premises, outside the licensable area marked on the site plan while
stood up. Vertical drinking will not be permitted immediately outside the premises” to

be removed.

37



The applicant wishes to expand the bar/restaurant floor space, by use of the outdoor
area on the 1%t floor which is on the Burnmoor Street side.

My concerns are that Burnmoor Street, although made up of a mixture of commercial
units, also has many residential properties that back onto even more properties.

Noise from having an outdoor area with customers seated and customers coming out
to smoke/vape has to potential to cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents,
especially during the summer months when residents will have their windows open.
Noise outdoors is much more difficult to control. | am not confident that the staff
would have the powers to control this.

Furthermore, the application states that “we can’t in good faith restrict the number of
customers from walking into the smoking area with their drinks”. This also gives me
great concern in terms of managing customers.

They have also stated that they don’t see the need for three SIA door supervisors and
feel that this is excessive and are requesting for just one SIA door supervisor. This
gives me even more less confidence that the staff are not going to be able to control
the noise and the number of customers going out to the outdoor area.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

| have strong concerns in having an outdoor area at this location. The area on the first
floor is quite a large area, including a ramp for vehicles to drive up and park on the 1st
floor. The ramp is not used for this purpose, however a large accumulation of people
on the first floor and standing along down the ramp has the potential to cause noise
nuisance/s.

From the detail outlined in the application. | am not confident that having one SIA
door staff will be sufficient to control the number of people in the outdoor area
including any noise that could be excessive. It is most likely the SIA doorman will be
situated at the front entrance for the majority of the time.

The application does not state what times they intend to use the outdoor area. Having
an outdoor area of this nature, so close to residential properties has the potential for
the Noise and Pollution Team to be receiving complaints about noise, especially
during the summer months, when residents will have their windows open.

As the evening progresses the background noise reduces, sound has the potential to
travel further and it is highly likely that the residents living near-by could be affected
by the noise generated from large groups of people sitting, standing or from just
customers coming outside for a vape/smoke.

The premises has a licence for the provision of live music and provision of recorded
music from 11:00-23:00 Sunday-Thursday and 11:00-00:00 Friday-Saturday.

| am concerned that the opening and closing of doors during times when live or

recorded music is being played in the premises could also potentially cause a noise
nuisance to near-by residents, this combined with the general noise associated with
outdoor licenced premises of this nature increases the potential for noise complaints

38




to be received by the service.

The applicant also wishes to remain open for an extra half hour closing at 00:30. In
my previous conversation with the applicant for the initial licence application. | had

explained my concerns and came to an agreement with the applicant for a closing

time to the public for 00:00.

| therefore, recommend that the application be rejected on grounds of public
nuisance.

Return your completed form to:

39




By Post:

Licensing Section
Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

By Email:

licensing@leicester.gov.uk

40



APPENDIX C3

)y Leicester

o8, City Council

Representation in respect of a Variation Application
Licensing Act 2003

Details of person or body making representation:

Your Name: Bobby Smiljanic

Your position/role: Licensing Enforcement Manager

Details of premises representation is about:
Name of Premises: 72 Bar and Restaurant

Address of premises: | 72 Brazil Street
Leicester
LE2 7JX

Application No. (if 167383
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X
Protection of Children from Harm O

Authority Declarations:

| write in my capacity as Licensing Enforcement Manager for Leicester City Council Licensing
Authority on the authority delegated to me.

Please take notice that | am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the
application would undermine the above stated Licensing Objectives and as such submit our
representations.

Representations:

We would like to submit our representations for this premises application based upon the above
stated licensing objectives.

41



The application is for a Variation of an existing Premises Licence LEIPRM2053 for the following
activities:

Performance of live music (indoors): Sun-Thurs 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Playing of recorded music (indoors): Sun-Thurs 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Late Night Refreshment (indoors and outdoors): Fri & Sat 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only: Sun-Thurs 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Premises opening hours: Sun-Thurs 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs
Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

The premises opening hours will be changed to Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 00:30hrs.

There will be no change to the other current licensing hours except for seasonal variations which
have been applied for on Diwali and Diwali New Year, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve. The
applicant has requested an extension of opening hours to 01:30hrs for each of the above licensed
activities, with the premises closing at 02:00hrs.

The applicant has also proposed to increase the size of the venue and extend the licensed area to
the outside car park area which could increase the capacity by another 50 persons when stood

up.
In addition, the applicant has asked to remove the following conditions:

Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks supplied by the premises, outside the
licensable area marked on the site plan whilst stood up. Vertical drinking will not be permitted
immediately outside the premises.

No more than thirty customers will be permitted to remain within the designated smoking area or
other external space at one time between 22:00hrs and closing to the public, with the exception of
entry and egress.

The applicant has asked to change the following condition:

A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will be deployed at
the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team, home matchdays. Door supervisors will be deployed
a minimum of two hours before the scheduled start and a minimum of one hour after the end of
the match. They must remain on the premises during their deployment.

The applicant has made the following request:

The requirement of 3 SIA door supervisors is excessive and for a family friendly bar and restaurant
we do not see the need for it.

On match days we will happily agree to having 1 door supervisor 2 hours before and 1 hour after
the match as per their requirements.

The premises is located on the first floor at 72 Brazil Street in the Saffron Ward of Leicester. The
premises is less than a quarter of a mile from the King Power Stadium.

2

42




At 11:00hrs on Monday 23" September 2024, Elizabeth Arculus, Licensing Officer for Leicester
City Council attended the premises accompanied by Jefferson Pritchard of Leicestershire Police.
She was met by the applicant Darshan Sharma and his agent Anil Bhawsar.

At the start of the meeting it was disclosed by Mr Pritchard that several licence breaches had
been observed during a recent Police Licensing visit on Saturday 215t September. It also emerged
that the premises had only been open twice since the licensed was granted on 18t June 2024,
both times on Leicester City matchdays.

The Licensing Authority believe that the changed condition will be inadequate from a public
safety perspective, and that the original condition regarding the number of door supervisors must
remain. We believe it is reasonable to have 3 SIA door supervisors especially considering that the
premises will be utilising the outdoor area and the original capacity will be expanded. When
guestioned about this the applicant mentioned that there were plenty of police officers in the
area on matchdays but it was explained that the police are not there to provide security for
individual premises.

On Wednesday 2™ October Elizabeth Arculus approached the agent Anil Bhawsar via email to
explain the Licensing Authorities position on altering the SIA condition. Mr Bhawsar confirmed
that the applicant agreed to retain the condition.

The Licensing Authority do have concerns about the premises and the effects it may have on the
local community, both business and residential. This relates to the detail of the operating
schedule that has been applied for. The operating schedule is loose in laying out specifically how
the applicants would uphold the licensing objectives.

We believe that with the amendments and additions shown below that the premises and

applicant could promote the licensing objectives in line with conducting their business in a safe
manner.

Conditions Details:

We believe the below additions/amendments of conditions in full, which we believe are

reasonable, proportionate and enforceable, may assist the Licence Holder in upholding the
licensing objectives.

We have detailed, for clarity, those that

(a) We believe should be replaced from the applied operating schedule with our proposed
wording

(b) Those to be removed from the operating schedule and;

(c) Those that are in addition.

Any wording on the operating schedule that is not detailed below to remain on any licence

(a) Conditions to be replaced from Operating Schedule

Wording contained within the applied operating schedule as copied below be replaced with
Requested Condition/s:

43



Operating Schedule Wording:

e N/A.

To be replaced with:

e N/A

(b) Conditions to be removed from Operating Schedule

Wording contained within the applied operating schedule as copied below be removed:

Operating Schedule Wording to be removed:

e There are 3 points from the previous agreement that has been raised. Counter solutions
will be implemented.

e We can’t in good faith restrict the number of customers wanting to smoke or customers
from walking into the smoking area with their drinks as well as the plan to eventually set
up an outdoor seating area both prohibits us from accepting this clause.

e We have countered that there will be CCTV surveillance of the area as well as staff
monitoring at all time and drinks will be in plastic glasses for all guests on match days for
extra safeguarding.

e The requirement of 3 SIA door supervisors is excessive and for a family friendly bar and
restaurant we do not see the need for it.

e On match days we will happily agree to having 1 door supervisor 2 hours before and 1
hour after the match as per their requirements.

(c) Requested Additional Conditions

Condition/s wording below to be added in full to any granted licence:

e To retain the condition:

A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will be
deployed at the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team, home matchdays. Door supervisors
will be deployed a minimum of two hours before the scheduled start and a minimum of one
hour after the end of the match. They must remain on the premises during their deployment.

Appendix:

No Appendix Click or tap here to enter text.

Authority Signatures:
4

44




Bobby Smiljanic

Licensing Enforcement Manager
Leicester City Council
08/10/2024

Reporting Officer
Elizabeth Arculus

Licensing Authority Details:

Licensing Authority
Licensing Enforcement
York House

91 Granby Street

LE1 6FB

Tel: 0116 4540049
Email: licensingenforcement@Ieicester.gov.uk
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Notice Sent to:

Please note that this representation has been sent to:
(1) Licensing Authority Applications Team, Leicestershire Police Licensing, Noise Pollution
Team, Leicestershire Fire & Rescue Service
(2) Applicant and/or Agent

Agreement Notice Applica Nt (if applicable & only valid if signed)

Notification to Local Authority of Agreement regarding Licensing
Authority Enforcement Concerns.

Dear Licensing Authority,

| write in my capacity as the applicant/agent in relation to the above matter &
application.

Discussions have taken place with Leicester City Council Licensing Enforcement in
relation to their concerns and have been made aware of the above conditions that
should be replaced/removed or added to any granted licence.

Please note:

| as the applicant/agent agree to all these conditions & amendments as
detailed and do not, therefore consider that a hearing is necessary.

45



Signed 1:

Name in block capitals:  ANIL BHAWSAR

Application Capacity: LICENSING AGENT C/O GREENHILL LICENCES

Date: 09/10/24

Signed 2:
Name in block capitals:
Application Capacity:

Date:

Licensing Enforcement Agreement Confirmation (i applicable & only
valid if signed)

46



APPENDIX D

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

We have countered that there will be CCTV surveillance of the area as well as staff
monitoring at all time and drinks will be in plastic glasses for all guests on match days for
extra safeguarding.

On match days we will happily agree to having 1 door supervisor 2 hours before and 1
hour after the match as per their requirements.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION AND AGREEMENT
FROM LCC LICENSING ENFORCEMENT TEAM

A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors will be
deployed at the premises on Leicester City FC men’s team, home matchdays.
Door supervisors will be deployed a minimum of two hours before the scheduled
start and a minimum of one hour after the end of the match. They must remain on
the premises during their deployment..

47







	Agenda
	4 Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Licence for The 72 Bar and Restaurant, 72 Brazil Street, Leicester.
	Appendix A redacted
	Appendix B
	Appendix C1
	Appendix C2
	Appendix C3
	Appendix D




